, Slaim MNo
5 171715 |
TYPE W I ,L %i{ Prin
deno - 7HT $rL
A LMode o
~CE Expiry Date:

A Total Rebate Amount:

e,

At e N
we BAover f Truck  Trailer or - -
o { 18

NEW CAR

O-'

PRICE:$

;g[ - &5&){ .:':}t!’ : Y

Calculation for LTA Rebate:
{(a) COE Period:__ X

£ —
vl

Mths

Calculation for Valuation:
Average MV

As At -
_____ i S s hths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
= e T L e _PEW: High demand vehicle: Yg;s_r‘No _ _S_
(U? Balance Montits - - Pdrcllu;{”l-rﬁport vehicle: " Yes/No | - $ __
T»‘I()I-;t_h;_r?{lm 5 old: Yes/No - %
R e (E_?__ - MV for Reposbessed vehicle = _S' - _; |
{ =COE: QP o -
_ Engine Capacity: HighfLow | - 3
fal - (b). =__N2=__<__ yrs Europe / Asia Car | - 3
Register Before /Alter MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F airfPoor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' - $ |
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (d)+(e) ___|Other deduction -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5% Forced Sales Value derived =5
Date/ Time Actian / Instruction Additional Information:

P ———




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Elson Teng <elson@rta.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:33 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@|bs-auto.com; LKK Valuation;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; Wendy Tan

Cc Elgene Teng; ashwin@rta.com.sg; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Subject: Check Market Value - SFT82L / DOA: February 1, 2018 / SBMO08BA

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sir,

Please check market value and reply to yvonne.ang @axa.com.sg

Thanks & Regards, _L( —(f- i —-(/6

Elson Teng

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elson@rta.com.sg

RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD
! AUTOMOTIVE APPRASER / ASSESSOR
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emait (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. if you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts tnereof. Copying, forwarding, printing of disseminating any of this email
and any file attachments is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of RT Appraisal Pie Lid.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AT Appraisal Pie Ltd
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



4 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Ve.fhic'l'_'e Owner Particulars

https:f?vrl,lta.gov.sgﬂtafvruacﬁon!enq

Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

: = —
Original Registration Date: 30 Jul 2010 1. (A0
First Registration Date: 30 Jul 2010

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid:

lnteﬁ_ded PARF Rebate Details

Singapore NRIC

| 5297D
Vehicle Details
Ve;hicl.e No.: SFT82L
Vehfc\e to be Exported: .No
Intended De-registration Date: 07 Feb 2018
” Vehicle Make: AUD.I
Vehicle Model: A6 2.8 FSIQUATTRO
Prir;nary“Coléur: | Black Mz { 1/
.Manufacturin-g Year: 2010 |
Engine No: | CCE022205
. Chassis No.: . WAUZZZ4F1ANOS4196

162.0 kW (217 bhp)

$50,050.00

_ _ -
¢5005000 & ¢

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Engibnity Expiry Date: 29 Jul 2020

PARF Rebate Armount: $30,d30.00 .
?Intended COE Rebate Deta.i_ls

-COE Exﬁiry Date: R 29 Jul 2020

(EOE Catégoryz - E- Opeﬁ Ca’.cegc;ry

uireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnpu‘l?FU NCTION_ID=F0304009TT

12



3 PARF/COE Rebhate Enquiry

COE Period(Years): 10
Qprae: © $41,00000

COE F{ébate !3-\.r-1'.10un1::. . é9,903.00

Total ReSate Amount: E $39,933.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 07 Feb 2018

OK

https:f}vn,lta.gov.sgflta,‘vflfactionfenquireRebateByPublicBefore Dereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT 212



